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Berkeley County Sheriff's Otfice

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2018-G5-08-00683

The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

2007-11H087565

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
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DATE OF ARREST
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
‘ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY :
Ata Court of General Sessionse convened Aprif 2018, the Grand Jurars of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A THGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That in Berkeley County, Soutly Carolina. on or about November 1, 2017, the Detendant. Casey
William Fickling. did cause physical harm or injury to Shelby Nicole Blacker. a houschold
member, or did offer or aitempt 10 cause physical harm or mjury to said houschold member with
apparent present ability under circumstances reasonably creating fear of imminent peril. That in
addiion, the offease was commitied, with or without un accompanying battery, under
cireumstances manifesting extreme inditference (o the value of human life, which would
reasonably cause a person o fear imminent great bodily injury or death. This is in violation of

Section 16-25-65(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws {19763 as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary o the statute in such case made and
provided.
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Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-23-20 or 16-25-05 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transpor(, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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[
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |
» ; INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY |
Ata Court of General Sessions, convened April 2018, the Grand Jarors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

RESISTING ARREST WITH A DEADLY WEAPON
Thut in Berkeley County. on or about November 1, 2017, the Defendant, Casey William
Fickling, did resist the lawtul efforts of Officer Edward Pumphrey, a law enforcement officer, to
make an arresi upon the Defendant or another person, and that the Defendant did use or threaten
to use a deadly weapon against the officer while the Defendant was in pussession of or claimed
to be in possession of a deadly weapon: all in violation of Section 16-3-625 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. o
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ANNE M. WILLIAMS
SENIOR ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0=/ ¥y {5
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT CasEs
’ TASEY WILLIAM FICKLING . ANV

AKA; Caseyv Fic . Casev Reject Fickling Date of Offense :
Race: White Non-LatinoCaucusian Sext M S.C Code & (»3 0:9—{)0‘;’1
NOR: e SSE CDR Code 2481 AUG
Address: 2137 Jennifer Drive 2 0 20’8
City, Swate, Zip: Summerville, SC 29486 Z A .,){’ SENTENCE SHEY .
ER 4 o SIDF N 21
*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes T No D Haznue Yos O No 3
In disposition of the said indictmient comes now the Delendant ohe was FCONVICTED-OF or X PLEADS
TG Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child

In vielation of § 63-05-0070 ot the S.C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codo # 2481

ZS NON-VIOLENT OUOVIOLENT

SERIOQUS L0OMOST SERIOUS L3 Mandatory GPPS
' (CSC wiminor i

Thechargeis: S Asindivted, (3 Lesser Inviuded Offense,

Protendunt Waives Presentonent b Grn

The plea is: Witheeat Nogotidions of Recammend
i

SN
N YA,
%\% n (o W -

anfle MAwit tamis, Sertor Assistunt SolicitorSC Bar Defendant \llwnwusdam SC de

poendation by g

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant s comnutted w the \( State Departinent of Currections LY County Detention Center,

for a determinaic termof YO under the Youthtul Offender Actnottoexceed  vears

andfor to pay a fine of 8 s provided that upon the serviee of | ———rm™ daysimonths/years Cand or pavmient

of5 o pluscosisa nd assessnents as apphcable®; the balance is vhpum;d with probation foy s

monthsiyears and subject o Seuth Carolina Department of P obation. Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of pi

are incorporated by reference.
. CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE w sentence on: .

. The Defendant is to be given eredit for time served pursiant 1o $.C.C wj : \’4 13-4 10 be caleulated and applied by the State

Department of Corections.

L3 The Defendant is 10 be placed on Contral Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant 10 8.C. Code §17-25-13

| duys'monthsyears gr

obation, which

LAt

Pursuant to 18 ULS.C. Section 922, it is unlawiul for a person convicted of a violution of Seetion 16-235-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
T RESTITUTION: 3 Deferred © U1 Def Waives Hearing O Credered Piue
Totad §_oplus 2ot 5

daysthours Public Serviee Employment

Payment Terms: Ohtstag

3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voo, Rehabn Or ob Corp.

May seeve WYE beginning

R s IWM

Random Drug/ateohol Testing AUG -9 2036 f
S Se - Fine may be pd i equal cmwcm& Agpech chivomorith

ST L2 (AN D Cany. Surcharge) S 3 O@ % Lot 3 o OF COUR

EN (AN Cany. Surcharged SO IRV, A pots, of 3 . BuginniMARY B ﬁOWH CLERK ¥

Recipient: Suhstanee Abuse Counsely

*ine:

§14-1-206 t Assessments 107

$H-1-211 (A2 HDUT Surchurged Slan ST“““"‘ o S {g;“iv’u‘nlu I)L‘LHWW sC
{‘5, L2095 {DULA ity 312 S
§30-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 3213 8 e Chher:
Provizo (Public DefProbationy S306
141212 (Law Enforee. Fundingt §25
F 141213 (Drug Court Surchurged S50
$50-21- R {BUT Breath Toest Feel 534

$56-3-204230)5 ( Viehicle Assesstentt hE R

Appoinied PD or

sainted other counsel,

Bt Connty (i pid i instablnen b
TOTAL

Privvizer peguires S300 be puid o Clerk

Baton ad shall be coflected belivre wns other Fees,

-—% Presiding fadge ! .

Clurk of € “‘“ \/ » fL’f_ B J’izdé’: Lf;du: . ‘ft;(\r\'('@\)\l

Court Reporer: _ AONTL 2. A2 AL T e Dt ‘131(9‘ oo <l {D o
d ) ) T

SCCAZET (0422008}



AMW/I36204
— WITNESSES
k i
) TR a

Berkeley County Sheriii’s O

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOUKET NO. 2018-GS-08-60687

The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

2017-11087565

A RﬁEST WARRANT NUMBER

DATE OF ARREST

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2018

/02,2017

ACTION OF GRAND JiRY

True Bill

I

° THE STATE
V.

CASEY WILLIAM FICKLING
WAL DOB: il

Indictment for

UNLAWEFUL CONDUCT TOWARDS A

5 i
/o s
W i/lvl/ LN /(!'I!‘{?
Forepessan of Grand Jury Dezer
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury Daie:

CHILD

SCCade: § 63030076
CDR Coider 2481




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY |
Ata Court of General Sessions. convened April 2018, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CONDUCT TOWARDS A CHILD

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about on or about November 1. 2017, the
Defendunt, Casey William Fickling, while having charge or custody. or being the parent or
guardian, or being responsible for the welfare of the minor ehild, Cassidy Blocker-Fickling, did
(1) unlawfully place the minor victim &t unreasonable risk of harm af'i"cc(i.ng the child’s lite,
physical or mental health or safety: or (2) unlawfully and maliciously do, or cause to be done,
bodily harm to the child sothat the life or the health of the child was endangered or likely to be
endangered: or (3 willfully abandon the child. This is in violation of Section 62-3-70, Code of

Laws of South Curolina {19761 as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the statute ‘;n such case made and

provided. Va
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ANNE M. WILLIAMS
SENIOR ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Casey William Fickling Indictment #: 2018-GS-08-00684
Race: W Sex: M Warrant Number: 2017A0810401865

Year of Birth: 1995 ' Case Number: 0336204 RECEIVB '
Disposition (Check One) : : D

[ODismissed (44)
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Date Bench Warrant Issued: Ui = 8)"10\
Trial/Plea Docket Week e

PROSECU@? (/y Dt 5 ~ 7 7 3) .

‘Anne . Wil hamLStﬁror Assistant Solicitor
CODE: DPPMSC

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:
* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.
Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

Rev. 5/26/16
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INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)
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:.M Williams, SemorAssxstdnt Solicitor
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DATE:
* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.
Defense Attorney: Debra K. Littlejohn

Rev. 5/26/16



